From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: FW: Question regarding requested term of license 1BR-CLY
Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 10:02:18 AM

From: Faisal, Kamran [mailto:Kamran.Faisal@stantec.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 8:30 AM

To: Erik Skiby

Cc: jokeefe@gov.nu.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu; Sibbald, Carey

Subject: RE: Question regarding requested term of license 1BR-CLY

Erik, As per our discussion, please be advised that the main reason for having the 3.5 years term for
the water license (with an expiry of December 2016), was because major construction and remediation
activities including the construction of landfill, landfarm and site roads, and excavation and
treatment/disposal of impacted soils will be concluded in December 2016, with most of the water usage
requirement during that time. The long term monitoring including the groundwater monitoring will
continue for the next two years to September 2018 anticipating that there won’t be much need for water
usage during these activities. However, based on our discussion, Please include the long term
monitoring time period in the water license and have the water license term extended to 5.5 years up
to September 2018.

If you have any questions, Please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards

Kamran Faisal, M.Sc, P.Ag.
Environmental Scientist
Stantec

10160 - 112 Street
Edmonton AB T5K 2L6

Ph: (780) 969-3362

Cell: (780) 938-6099
Kamran.Faisal@stantec.com

stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted,
or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please
delete all copies and notify us immediately.

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Erik Skiby [mailto:eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 10:05 AM

To: Faisal, Kamran
Subject: RE: Question regarding requested term of license 1BR-CLY

Hi Kamran,

Thank you for calling, an added note to our conversation, if water use fees associated with the
project is a concern, you can always apply for an amendment to a license and request the water
use to be reduced once the main construction of the project is complete, or if you know you will
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require less water.
Erik

From: Faisal, Kamran [mailto:Kamran.Faisal@stantec.com]

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 12:13 PM

To: Erik Skiby

Subject: RE: Question regarding requested term of license 1BR-CLY

Hi Erik, | will get back to you regarding your clarification request in the next day or two.
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
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 3:23 PM

To: Faisal, Kamran

Cc: jokeefe@gov.nu.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Question regarding requested term of license 1BR-CLY

Hi Kamran,

I’'m performing a preliminary review of your application , in your application you requested a 3.5
term licence with an expiry of December 2016. But in your proposed project schedule you have
completion date of September 2018.

In our water licenses the long term monitoring is included in the term of license, do you plan on
submitting a renewal in December 20167 Or is there a reasoning for only requesting a 3.5 year

term for the licenses.?

Any clarification you could provide would be appreciated, thanks.

Erik

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Erik Skiby
Assistant Technical Advisor
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